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pbscommissions - Fwd: MHRB 2021-0009 Wickersham

From: Julia Krog 26 77
To: pbscommissions ' ‘
Date: 1/26/2022 8:18 AM

Subject: Fwd: MHRB 2021-0009 Wickersham

Cc: Juliana Cherry; James Feenan; Mark Cliser

Please post and forward to all MHRB.

Thank you,

Juliar Kroyg

Assistant Director

County of Mendocino
Planning & Building Services
860 N Bush Street

Ukiah, CA 95482

Main Line: (707) 234-6650
Fax: (707) 463-5709

krogj@mendocinocounty.org
http://www.mendocinocounty.org/government/planning-buildina-services

>>> lee edmundson <lee@mcn.org> 1/25/2022 8:24 PM>>>
Please forward this to all MHRB Members. Please advise this has been done.

MHRB 2021 - 0009 is multifaceted. Let me speak to the elements | agree
with first. | agree with the tin roofing on the out buildings. Bueno.

As to the metal and/or vinyl clad windows, No.

The Historic Guidelines clearly state for windows, "Windows and Doors...
Metal or Plastic Frames are not acceptable.” Similarly, "Raw aluminum
combination storm windows or doors and plastic contemporary are not

acceptable.”

This application should never have come before your Board. It should
have been stopped at the front desk.

I suggest -- strongly -- that you deny this element of this application,
as being outside of the MHRB Design Guidelines.

Respectfully,

Lee Edmundson, Mendocino
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